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GVB RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS AND AMENDMENT NO. 1FOR

GVB RFP 2017-006
Data Analytics Software & Interactive Dashboard Development

March 1, 2017

1. In Section 1.0 Background and Purpose, under the “purpose” statement,
the RFP states that the reports generated from the analytic software will
be available via the interactive dashboard on GVB's corporate website.
The following guestions relate to the dashboard:

a. Is the corporate website for internal GVB personnel use only or is
it available for the general public?

GVB Response: The corporate website is available and accessed by the
general public.

b. Approximately how many users are anticipated?

GVB Response: While the back-end is limited to GVB internal use only,
the Dashboard is available online to the general public for them to set
parameters that generate a report for their use based on the data GVB
publishes. Data shall not be open for the general public to edit.

2. The RFP calls for “near real time” integration of data. Is it possible to
clarify the expectation around “near reai time”?

GVB Response: GVB anticipates for data to be loaded into the Offeror’s
proposed software, then audited and cleared up before being made
available online through the corporate website dashboard. GVB shall
additionally have the ability to publish the data, roll back data should
additional auditing be necessary, and to edit data that is published.

3. Based on the raw data file shared in Appendix B in the form of .dat files,
how can we interpret the meaning of the data? Is it possible to provide
a mapping document to convert the raw sample files to generate sample
cross-tabular reports?

GVB Response: The data files in the form of (.dat) are the raw files
generated from the Scantools scanning software. GVB currently uses
IMPS to interpret and map these files (attached separately):

e [MPS Programming Language

e [|MPS Data Dictionary
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4. We are an India based data analytics and dashboard development

company...can we get the required affidavits made under Indian Judicial
laws?

GVB Response: See Section 1.8 of the RFP. U.S. federal and Guam local
laws govern this project.
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AMENDMENT NO. 1

GVB RFP 2017-006
Data Analytics Software & Interactive Dashboard Development

March 1, 2017
In light of the release of additional appendices, specifically the IMPS
Programming Language and IMPS Data Dictionary, GVB hereby revises
the deadline for submission as follows:

Original Deadline: 5:00 p.m. - March 13, 2017 (Monday)

NEW DEADLINE: 5:00 p.m. - March 17, 2017 (Friday)

R®SE Q. CUNLI
GVB Acting Preside CEO
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